Auckland &%.
Council\ 572

Memo 05 February 2018
To: Rebecca Sanders — Principal Planner, Planning — Auckland-wide
From: Sophia Hannon — Planning Technician

Subject: Appeal activity status of integrated residential development in the single
house zone.
- ENV-2016-AKL-230 — Ryman Healthcare Limited and the Retirement Village Association
of NZ
- ENV-2016-AKL-236 — Housing New Zealand Corporation
- ENV-2016-AKL-243 - K. Vernon

Please sign below once you have checked the following updates and have confirmed that all
should be updated within the Auckland Unitary Plan Operative in part

Modification | Description Text / GIS affected
ENV230, 236, Amend annotations due | Removal of all of the annotations from the following
243 to ENV-2016-AKL-230, | provisions:
236 and 243 being e H3.4.(A9)
settled in part e H35
o H3.8.1
e H38.2
ENV230, 236, Amend text due to ENV- | Amendments to due to consent order:

243 2016-AKL-230, 236 and

243 being settled in part | H3
H3.6.12(1)(i)ii) i)

H4
H4.6.14(1)(i)(ii)iii)

H5
H5.6.15(1)(i)(ii)iii)

He
H6.6.16(1)(i)ii)iii)

Text changes prepared by:
Sophia Hannon - Planning Technician,
Auckland-wide
Signature:
X
(Lt

Signed off by: Rebecca Sanders — Principal
Planner, Planning — Auckland-wide
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